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=3 Thé 2005 drafting file for LRB 05a3014/1

has been copied/added to the 2005 drafting file for

LRB 0523044 @ u-aeuse)

B The attached 2005 draft was incorporated into the new 2005 draft listed above. For research purposes, this cover sheet and the
attached drafting file were copied, and added, as a appendix, to the new 2005 drafting file. If introduced this section will be scanned and added, asa

separate appendix, to the electronic drafting file folder.

B This cover sheet was added to rear of the original 2005 drafting file. The drafting file was then returned, intact, to its folder and filed.
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Shovers, Marc

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 10:31 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Rep. Black

Rep. Black requested that a2979/1 to drafted as an amendment to AB1156.

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263
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M/AMENDMENT ,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1156

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: delete “political-subdivision municipality” and substitute
“political subdivision”. |

2. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13.

3. Page 3, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 15.

4. Page 6, line 18: delete “political subdivision,—either municipality” and
substitute “political subdivision;-either”.

5. Page 6, line 21: delete “political-subdivision municipality” and substitute
“political subdivision”.

6. Page 6, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

page 7, line 3.
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7. Page 7, line 9: delete “political-subdivision municipality” and substitute

“political subdivision”.

8. Page 7, line 12: on lines 12 and 13 delete “municipality” and substitute
“political subdivision”.

9. Page 7, line 17: delete “politieal-subdivision”.

10. Page 7, line 18: delete “municipality” and substitute “political
subdivision”.

11. Page 7, line 24: delete “political-subdivision”.

12. Page 8, line 1: delete “municipality” and substitute “political subdivision”.

13. Page 8, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1156

At the- locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: delete “political subdivisien municipality” and substitute
“political subdivision”.

2. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13.

3. Page 3, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 15.

4. Page 6, line 18: delete “political-subdivision,—either municipality” and
substitute “political subdivision;-either”.

5. Page 6, line 21: delete “political subdivision municipality” and substitute
“political subdivision”.

6. Page 6, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

page 7, line 3.
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7. Page 7, line 9: delete “pelitical-subdivision municipality” and substitute

“political subdivision”.
8. Page 7, line 12: on lines 12 and 13 delete “municipality” and substitute

“nolitical subdivision”.

9. Page 7, line 17: delete “political subdivision”.

10. Page 7, line 18: delete “municipality” and substitute “political
subdivision”.

11. Page 7, line 24: delete “political subdivision”.

12. Page 8, line 1: delete “municipality” and substitute “political subdivision™.

13. Page 8, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

(END)



